

Patrick Copas

From: [REDACTED] on behalf of DPI Cabinet <dpi.cabinet@dpi.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 3:51 PM
To: Patrick Copas
Cc: Brendan Stone; cassandra.mcnamara
Subject: Re: Lane Cove West Data Centre (SSD-9741) - Amended Application and Response to Submissions Received - DPI Fisheries and DoI Water (Your Ref: V18/6358#2)

Dear Patrick

Subject: Lane Cove West Data Centre (SSD-9741)

I refer to your email of 13 September 2019 to the Department of Primary Industries regarding the above matter.

DPI has reviewed the project and has no comment.

Kind regards
Sophia

DPI Coordination Team:

Cass McNamara, Manager - [REDACTED]

Jane Bak, A/Manager - [REDACTED]

Sophia Stanley, Policy & Project Officer - [REDACTED]

eCabinet: <https://ecab.nsw.gov.au/ecabinet-prod/login?0>

NSW Department of Primary Industries

Lvl 49 MLC Centre | 19 Martin Place | Sydney NSW 2000

E: dpi.cabinet@dpi.nsw.gov.au

